Trussway, Ltd.
8850 Trussway Blvd,
MRUSSWAY; Orlando, FL 32824
Ph: (407) 857-2777
Fax: (407) 851.7899

October 10, 2001

RE: Existing Trussway T fuss Designs and the Florida Building Code 2001
- To whom it méy concern: .

This letter is to confirm that all existing Trussway drawings designed for wind
pressures using wind load calculations based on the ASCE Standard, Minimam Design
Loads for Buildings and Other Structures ANS/ ASCE 7-93 at 100 mph meet or exceed
the wind loading requirements of the Florida Building Code 2001 at

120 mph _
residenitial construction
Enclosed building
ExposureB -~ ..

©, | Please contact Trussway if we can be of any further assistance.

Christopher J. Newhouse, P.E.
Director of Engineering

Lot
Block
Sub Division
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March 7, 2001

Mr. Jim Nick ‘
Carpenter Contractors of America, Inc. ' :

3800 Averue G, NW .

Winter Haven, FL.  33880-8201

Re:  Roof Trusses for 1707 SW 44" Terracs, Cape Coral, FL .
Block 4664; Lot 5-6 .

Dear Mr. Nici;,

The roof trusses for the above referenced project can be designed on Alpine’s
software using ASCE 7-83, 110 mph wind loading with the following parameters:
partially enclosed building, residential use, exposure C, up to a 30 foat mean height,
10 PSF total dead load to resist wind.  Those same truss designs will meet the

. requirements of ASCE 7-98, 130 mph (3-second gust) wind loading, as referencad in
the dreft of the Florida Building Code, using the same parameters as for the
aforementioned 7-93 wind (oading.

If you have any questions or if | can be of further assistance, please call me.

Sincereiy,'

3-7-01
William M. Ranieri, PE
Chief Engineer



